

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PENICJ]
Sent: 2016-11-21 3:59:35 PM
To: Andrew Dow [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Dowa]
Subject: Fw: updated cost forecasts

Can you begin tracking this down?

Thanks!

From: Christie, Tim (ENERGY) <Tim.Christie@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, November 21, 2016 12:36 PM
To: Jordan Penic
Cc: Cayley, Daniel (ENERGY); Malecki, Justin (ENERGY)
Subject: updated cost forecasts

*** EXTERNAL email. Please be cautious and evaluate before you click on links, open attachments, or provide credentials. ***

Hi Jordan, we are conducting some analysis to look at rate mitigation options, but would like to assess them against updated residential and industrial forecasts. I'd like to get OPO forecasts updated for initiatives that have been announced since the OPO release (ICI expansion, LRP suspension, 8% rebate, etc.) Does the IESO have these on hand, and if not what kind of time would be required to produce them?

Tim